
 
 

TOWN OF EAST HADDAM 
 

INVITATION TO BID 
EAST HADDAM COMPANY #1 FIREHOUSE 

INTERIOR RENOVATIONS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
 
 
The Town of East Haddam is seeking bids from qualified contractors who will be responsible for 
providing the work for this Project which consists of interior renovations to an existing 1-story, 
5,172 sf firehouse building.  The scope of work will generally include demolition; hazardous 
materials abatement; bathroom renovations to include walls/finishes, plumbing fixtures/piping 
and accessories; on-demand propane hot water heater with piping to propane tank; kitchen 
cabinets, countertops sink, refrigerator, dishwasher and vent hood; doors with hardware and 
signage; exterior opening for new door with hardware and signage; acoustic tile system; lighting 
fixtures (add-alternate), epoxy finish on apparatus room floor; air conditioning wall units in day 
room and vent with air exchanger in electric room. Renovations to be performed at the East 
Haddam Company #1 Firehouse located at 440 Town Street, East Haddam, Connecticut (the 
“Project”). 
 
All sealed bids will be accepted at the First Selectman’s Office until 1:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 
August 22, 2017 and will be opened at that time and date.  No FAX proposals will be accepted. 
 
 
TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Invitation to Bid 
Document released July 27, 2017 as noted below. 
 
All Proposers are hereby notified and warned of the following additions, deletions and changes 
to the contract documents, which are to be included in and become a part of the contract 
documents: 
 
PREBID SITE VISIT ATTENDEE LIST 
See attached sign-in sheets for the mandatory prebid site visit for the East Haddam Company 
#1 Firehouse Interior Renovations Project. 
 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
 

The following request for information, clarifications and modifications are provided in 
response to questions and comments: 
 
1. Question:  Kindly view the attached unit cost sheet from your project docs. And advise how 

they apply to this project. 



 
Response:  Please note that Section 012000 Price and Payment Procedures, Section 3.2 
Schedule of Unit Prices is noted (as applicable).  The purpose of Unit Prices is solely for 
providing a price per unit of measurement that would accommodate the possibility of adding 
or deducting from the contract sum.  There is no need to give unit prices to the doors, as 
there is no anticipated need to add or deduct the number of doors from the project.  
Furthermore, there is no new carpet specified for this project.    

 
2.   Question:  Please provide guidance regarding expected duration of project. Is there a fixed 

completion date?  
 

Response:  As noted on the Bid Form 004113, Section 1.6, Time of Completion: 
 
A. The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees hereby to commence the Work of the 

   Contract Documents on a date specified in a written Notice to Proceed to be issued by  
   Architect, and shall fully complete the Work within 150 calendar days. 

 
3.   Question:  Please confirm if any addenda have been issued to date. 
 

Response:  No, this is the first Addendum. 
 
4.  Question:  Please explain requirement for contractor to pay Tele communication costs 

during construction as indicated in Drawing C-1.0 General Note # 7? 
 

Response:  Contractor is responsible for their own phone call expenses. (i.e. personal cell 
phones). 

 
5.  Question:  Per note on Drawing RE-1.0 please confirm the new emergency vehicle exhaust 

system and requirements is not part of this project bid or scope of work? 
 

Response:  Yes, as written on the note on plan.  Also, please note in Section 011000 
Summary, J. Work Under Separate Contracts regarding the new emergency vehicle exhaust 
fume removal system.  Also noted is that this work is to be coordinated by General 
Contractor. 

 
6.  Question:  Notes on Drawing A1.1 mention Wolf Classic with Dartmouth door design. There 

are no further specs on cabinetry.  Are equal product manufacturers allowed? 
 

Response:  This kitchen cabinetry info was provided by Shagbark Lumber and Farm 
Supplies in East Haddam.  Equal product manufacturers are allowed. 

 
7.  Question:  Please advise if per note #5 on A1.1 and ACT notes on RE-1.0 if repainted 

ceiling grid refers to Day room, kitchen, radio room, corridor and small bathroom only? The 
two new bathrooms get new ceiling grid. 

 
Response:  Yes, exactly as stated on the notes. 

 
8.  Question:  Confirm that exterior building cleaning of surfaces as stated in Drawing SP-1 

section 1.1, General Conditions #5, is not part of this contract? 
 



Response:  Yes, that is true for all non-affected areas.  However, any exterior area that 
includes modifications such as at the new exterior door to be added at the day room and the 
apparatus room, do require cleaning of surfaces of the new door and any areas directly and 
immediately adjacent to the modified work.   

 
9.  Question:  Please provide more data on new kitchen range hood including size, fan speeds, 

lighting, Ansul fire protection, and how to exhaust. 
 

Response:  The size of the range hood is 2’-7” x 5’-0” as noted on the plan.  The owner is 
not using this kitchen for any frying that would produce grease laden vapors, thus an Ansul 
Fire Protection System is not part of the scope of work.  The exhausting will be handled by 
ductwork above the ceiling to the exterior wall, as installed by General Contractor.  The fan 
speeds, lighting, exhaust ducting info will be shown on the product submittal to be provided 
by the General Contractor for approval, as per standard practice.   

 
 
The following clarifications are also provided by the Architect for the Bidders’ reference: 
 
A. All existing floor graphics on the existing floor of the Apparatus Room is to be replicated with 

paint on the new epoxy floor.  Coordinate with the epoxy contractor for appropriate paint 
type.  Photo-document/measure existing graphics for a clear and complete record, prior to 
adding new epoxy floor finish. 

 
B. The existing exterior walls are composed of brick and concrete block construction with 1x2 

furring strips and gypsum board walls. 
 

C. New gypsum board to consist of 5/8” Type X, water-resistant gypsum wallboard (to be 
consistent with specs of existing building). 

 
D. New acoustic tile is required to be 1-hr fire rated type (as noted in specs.). 
 
 
Clarification or any other notice of a change in the Documents will be issued only by the Town 
and only in the form of a written Addendum, transmitted by fax or e-mail to all who are known by 
the Town to have attended the mandatory walk through.  Any other purported Addenda are void 
and unenforceable. 
 
Dated:  August 11, 2017     Emmett J. Lyman 

First Selectman 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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